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July. 26, 1976
L-76-27'0

William J. Dircks
Assistant, Executive Director for Operations
U; S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Mr. Dircks:

Re: "Discussion of the Spent Fuel Storage Pool Leaks at
'urkey Point Nuclear Generating .Unit Nos. 3 and

4"'ocketNos. 50-250 and 50-251

Xt has come to our attention that the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission has developed the subject position paper on
the leaking spent fuel pool liners at our Turkey Point
facility. We would like to use the subject document in
an official capacity and we, therefore, request. that you
officially forward us a copy of this document.

Very truly yours,

Robert E. Uhrig
Vice President

REU/GDW/hlc

cc: . Jack R. Newman, Esq.



~,

- 0

Vdk


